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Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND

 寄件者: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND
寄件日期: 2024年08月27日星期二 12:20
收件者: Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND
副本: Kennie MF LIU/PLAND; Avis Lok Tung POON/PLAND
主旨: 轉寄: *Restricted: 申請編號 : A/TM/593

 
 

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 9:51 AM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk> 

Subject: Fw: *Restricted: 申請編號 : A/TM/593 
 
 
 
From: Summer < >  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 5:40 PM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND <aspchu@pland.gov.hk> 

Subject: 申請編號 : A/TM/593 
 
下午好, 
 
就以上申請編號, 有以下補充資料. 
 
~ 申請用途大小不變,  交通安排不變, 跟上一次申請一樣 (申請編號: A/TM/572) 
 
~ 對附近公共人行道不會有影響. 
 
~ 沒有任何車輛進出. 
 
~ 擬議用途不會產生停車或裝卸需求. 
 
~ 擬議用途不會產生 / 吸引額外往返的旅行次數. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Tsang 
************************************* 

************************************* 
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Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND

 寄件者: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND
寄件日期: 2024年09月25日星期三 12:01
收件者: Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND
副本: Kennie MF LIU/PLAND; Avis Lok Tung POON/PLAND
主旨: 轉寄: s.16 Planning Application No. A/TM/593

 
 
From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 11:50 AM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: s.16 Planning Application No. A/TM/593 
 
 
 
From: Summer < >  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 11:39 AM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND <aspchu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: s.16 Planning Application No. A/TM/593 
 
早上好, 
 
就屋宇署的部門意見, 申請人作出以下澄清. 
 
新界屯門建泰街6號恆威工業中心地下10, 10A 及申請以外餘下部份, 全屬同一業主擁有, 並是同一個舖位. 為幫
助舖面營運, 申請地點餘下的地方屬儲存貨物之用. 
 
敬請接納. 
 
Best Regards, 
Summer Tsang 
************************************* 

 
************************************* 
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A/TM/593 

Previous s.16 Applications Covering the Application Premises 

 

Approved applications 

No. Application No. Proposed Use/ Development Date of 
Consideration 

Approval 
Condition(s) 

Application approved when the site was zoned “I” 

1.  A/TM/345 Shop and Services and  
Wholesale Trade 

17.2.2006 
(Revoked on 
17.11.2007) 

(a) 

Application approved when the site was zoned “OU(B)” 

2.  A/TM/572 Shop and Services and  
Wholesale Trade 

14.1.2022 
(Revoked on 
14.4.2024) 

(b) 

 

Approval Conditions 

(a) The submission and implementation of fire safety measures. 

(b) The submission and implementation of fire service installations and an equipment proposal for the 

application premises. 
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A/TM/593 

Similar s.16 Applications for Shop and Services Use 

within the G/F of Hang Wai Industrial Centre 

 

Approved applications 

No. Application No. Application 
Premises  

(G/F) 

Proposed Use/ 
Development 

Date of 
Consideration 

Approval 
Condition(s) 

Applications approved when the site was zoned “I” 

3.  A/TM/25 116-118 Iron-mongery Retail Trade 2.8.1985 No condition 
was imposed 

4.  A/TM/26 136 Iron-mongery Retail Trade 2.8.1985 No condition 
was imposed 

5.  A/TM/30 190-193 Iron-mongery Retail Trade 18.10.1985 No condition 
was imposed 

6.  A/TM/46 55 Metal/ Hardware Shop 12.2.1988 No condition 
was imposed 

7.  A/TM/70 20, 20A Metalware Retail Shop 9.9.1988 (a) 

8.  A/TM/73 90 (Part) Retail Shop for Industrial 
Spare Parts and Equipment 

25.11.1988 No condition 
was imposed 

9.  A/TM/74 94 (Part) and 95 
(Part) 

Local Provisions Store 25.11.1988 No condition 
was imposed 

10.  A/TM/75 124 (Part) Retail Shop for Electrical 
Spare Parts 

25.11.1988 No condition 
was imposed 

11.  A/TM/78 13-13A Retailing of Vehicle Spare 
Parts 

27.1.1989 No condition 
was imposed 

12.  A/TM/79 52 Wholesaling and retailing of 
packaging materials and 

stationery 

27.1.1989 
No condition 
was imposed 

13.  A/TM/80 51 Retailing of Electrical Spare 
Parts 

27.1.1989 No condition 
was imposed 

14.  A/TM/81 121 Wholesaling and retailing of 
packaging materials and 

stationery 

27.1.1989 
No condition 
was imposed 

15.  A/TM/82 154 Retailing of Spare Parts for 
Sewing Machines 

27.1.1989 No condition 
was imposed 

16.  A/TM/83 14, 14A Metal Hardware Shop 24.2.1989 No condition 
was imposed 

17.  A/TM/103 12 & 12A Retail Shop for Electrical 
Spare Parts 

8.2.1991 No condition 
was imposed 

18.  A/TM/104 15 & 15A Retail Hardware Shop 8.2.1991 No condition 
was imposed 

19.  A/TM/105 19 & 19A Ironmongery Retail Shop 1.3.1991 No condition 
was imposed 

20.  A/TM/146 1B Retailing of Packaging 
Materials and Stationery 

19.6.1992 (a), (b) 
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No. Application No. Application 
Premises  

(G/F) 

Proposed Use/ 
Development 

Date of 
Consideration 

Approval 
Condition(s) 

21.  A/TM/155 3 (Portion) Retailing of plastic bags and 
stationery 

23.10.1992 No condition 
was imposed 

22.  A/TM/197 1A Local Provision Store 23.6.1995 No condition 
was imposed 

23.  A/TM/269 1A (Part) Convenience Store/  
Cake Shop 

27.10.2000 No condition 
was imposed 

24.  A/TM/271 3 (Portion) Local Convenience Store 24.11.2000 No condition 
was imposed 

25.  A/TM/304 119 Metal Hardware Workshop 
and Retail Shop 

25.7.2003 No condition 
was imposed 

26.  A/TM/308 28 (Part) Electrical Hardware Retail 
Shop 

29.9.2003 No condition 
was imposed 

27.  A/TM/355 214 (Part) and 
215 (Part) 

Shop and Services  
(Real Estate Agency) 

23.2.2007 
(temporary for 

three years) 
(Lapsed) 

 

(b), (c) 

28.  A/TM/362 17A(Part) Shop and Services  
(Retail Shop) 

28.9.2007 
(temporary for 

three years) 
 (Revoked on 

28.3.2008) 
 

(c) 

29.  A/TM/375 17A Shop and Services  
(Retail Shop) 

19.9.2008 
(temporary for 

three years) 
 (Revoked on 

19.7.2009) 
 

(c) 

30.  A/TM/382 17 and 17A Shop and Services 
 (Retail Shop) 

17.4.2009 
(temporary for 

three years) 
 

(c) 

31.  A/TM/393 1A Shop and Services 
 (Fast Food Shop and Real 

Estate Agency) 

5.3.2010 
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

Applications approved when the site was zoned “OU(B)” 

32.  A/TM/431 17 and 17A Renewal of Planning 
Approval for Temporary 

“Shop and Services (Retail 
Shop)” under Application 

No. A/TM/382 for a Period 
of 3 Years 

 

30.3.2012 
(temporary for 

three years) 
 (Lapsed) 

 

(e) 

33.  A/TM/479 
 

161 Shop and Services 
(Real Estate Agency) 

4.9.2015 
(Lapsed) 

 

(b), (d) 

34.  A/TM/559 1A Shop and Services  30.4.2021 
 

(e) 

35.  A/TM/561 17(A) and 17 
(Portion) 

 

Shop and Services and 
Wholesale Trade with 
Ancillary Warehouse 

 

13.8.2021 (e) 

 

Approval Conditions 

(a) Provision of separating walls with the adjoining units. 

(b) The permission shall cease to have effect on specific date. 

(c) The submission and implementation of fire services installations/ fire safety measures of the 

application premises.  

(d) The submission and implementation of fire safety measures including the provision of a separate 

means of escape for and provision of fire service installations in the application premises. 

(e) The submission and implementation of a fire service installations and equipment proposal for the 

application premises. 

 

Rejected applications 

No. Application No. Application 
Premises  

(G/F) 

Proposed Use/ 
Development 

Date of 
Consideration 

Rejection 
Reason(s) 

Applications rejected when the site was zoned “I” 

1.  A/TM/107 1A-1B Restaurant 10.5.1991 (1), (2) 

2.  A/TM/108 1A Commercial Uses: 
(a) Selling/ Exchange/ 

Rental of Taxis, 
(b) Real Estate Agents 

27.9.1991 
(Rejected on 

Review) 

(3), (4) 
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No. Application No. Application 
Premises  

(G/F) 

Proposed Use/ 
Development 

Date of 
Consideration 

Rejection 
Reason(s) 

3.  A/TM/301 4 Temporary Barber Shop for 
a Period of 5 Years 

28.5.2004 
(Appeal 

Dismissed) 

(5), (6), (7) 

4.  A/TM/377 164 (Part) Shop and Services (Real 
Estate Agency) 

7.11.2008 (7) 

Applications rejected when the site was zoned “OU(B)” 

5.  A/TM/472 183 Shop and Services (Real 
Estate Agency) 

3.7.2015 (8) 

6.  A/TM/473 111 (Part) Shop and Services 3.7.2015 (8) 

7.  A/TM/474 126 (Part) Shop and Services 17.7.2015 (8) 

8.  A/TM/475 114 (Part) Shop and Services 17.7.2015 (8) 

9.  A/TM/476 51 (Part) Shop and Services 13.11.2015 
(Rejected on 

Review) 

(8) 

 

Rejection Reasons 

(1) Visitors would be susceptible to high fire risk. 

(2) There was no justification for the loss of industrial floor space for the proposed use. 

(3) The office is used for general commercial activities not directly related to any industrial operations 

in the building or the area. 

(4) There is no justification for the proposed uses not to be accommodated in a commercial building. 

(5) The proposed use was not in line with the planning intention of the “Industrial” (“I”) zone which 

was to reserve land primarily for general industrial uses. 

(6) The proposed use was not in line with the relevant Town Planning Board Guidelines for 

Use/Development within “I” zone in that there was no genuine need for the proposed use to be 

located at the application premises. 

(7) The proposed use at the application premises was considered not acceptable from fire safety point 

of view. 

(8) The proposed use at the premises does not comply with the Town Planning Board Guidelines for 

Development within “Other Specified Uses (Business)” Zone (TPB PG-No. 22D) in that means of 

escape separated from the industrial portion is not available for the application premises. The 

proposed use is unacceptable from fire safety point of view. 
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A/TM/593 

Recommended Advisory Clauses 
 
(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tuen Mun, Lands Department (DLO/TM, 

LandsD) that:  
 
(i) the proposed ‘shop and services’ and ‘wholesale trade’ uses of the application premises 

(the Premises) do not comply with the lease conditions, including but not limited to 
restrictions relating to user and type of building.  If the current application is approved 
by the Town Planning Board (the Board), the registered owner of the Premises will need 
to apply to LandsD for a temporary waiver for implementation of the proposal.  The 
proposal will only be considered upon receipt of a formal application from the registered 
owner.  However, there is no guarantee that the application, if received by LandsD, will 
be approved.  The application will be considered by LandsD acting in the capacity as the 
landlord at its sole discretion.  In the event that the application is approved, it will be 
subject to such terms and conditions as the Government shall see fit, including among 
others, payment of a waiver fee and an administrative fee as may be imposed by LandsD; 
and 

 
(ii) Site inspection conducted on 4.9.2024 revealed that the Premises had been occupied by 

a shop selling electronic components, which is in breach of the Special Conditions of the 
New Grant.  The owner should immediately regularise the lease breaches and his office 
reserves the right to take lease enforcement action in this regard as considered 
appropriate; 

 
(b) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings 

Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that the applicants’ attention are drawn to the following points: 
 
(i) the Premises, including the Unit 10 and the remaining portion of Unit 10A, shall be 

separated from the adjoining unit/corridor with walls of fire resisting period of not less 
than 2 hours; 

 
(ii) adequate number and width of exit door shall be provided for the Premises, including the 

Unit 10 and the remaining portion of Unit 10A, in accordance with the “Code of Practice 
for Fire Safety in Buildings 2011”; 

 
(iii) please ensure the capacity of the entire unit (including the Unit 10 and the remaining 

portion of Unit 10A) would not be more than 30 persons; 
 
(iv) before any new building works are to be carried out at the Premises, the prior approval 

and consent of the Building Authority should be obtained, otherwise they are 
unauthorised building works (UBW).  Authorised Person shall be appointed as the 
coordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the Building Ordinance 
(BO); and 

 
(v) For UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect their 

removal in accordance with BD's enforcement policy against UBW as and when 
necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an 
acceptance of any existing building works or UBW at the Premises under the BO; 
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(c) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:  

 
(i) the proposed access arrangement of the Premises should be commented and approved by 

the Transport Department (TD); 
 

(ii) if any vehicular access on public road is approved by TD, the applicants should ensure a 
run-in/out is constructed in accordance with the latest version of HyD Standard Drawings 
No. H1113 and H1114, or H5133, H5134 and H5135, whichever set is appropriate to 
match with the existing adjacement pavement; and 

 
(iii) adequate drainage measure should be provided to prevent surface water running from the 

Premises to the nearby public roads and draings, if necessary; and 
 

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene (DFEH) that: 
 

(i) a proper licence/permit issued by her department is required if there is any food 
business/catering service/activities regulated under the Public Health and Municipal 
Services Ordinance and other relevant legislation for the public and the operation of any 
business should not cause any obstruction; and 
 

(ii) the associated works and operations shall not cause any environmental nuisance, pest 
infestation and obstruction to the surrounding.  Also, for any waste generated from the 
commercial/trading activities, the applicants should handle on their own/at their 
expenses. 


